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NOTICE 

NOTICE is. hereby given that the Thirty - Second Annual General Meeting of the Members of 
THE FIRST CUSTODIAN FUND (JNDfiirLlMltED wilt beheld on Saturday,'22nd 'S~p1!ember, 2018 at 
11.00 a.m. at the Registered Office of the Company situated at 11, Camac Street. Kolkata - 700 017 
to transact the following business: . 

ORDINARY BUSINESS: " 
1.	 To consider and adopt the Auditec{Annual Financial Statement of the Company for the financial 

year ended 31 5t March, 2018 and the Reports of the Board of Directors,and~heAuditors thereon. 

2.	 To appoint a Director in pla~e of Mr. Giriraj Dammani (DIN No.: 00333241), who retires by 
rotation and being eligible, offer himself for re-appointment. 

3.	 Appointment of Statutory Auditors. 

To consider and, if thought fit, to passwith or without modification(s), the following Resolution 
as an Ordinary Resolution: 

"RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Sections 139, 142 and other applicable provisions, 

if any, of the Companies Act, 2013 (the Act) and the Compa'nies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 

2014, (the Rules), (including any statutory modification(s) or re-enactment(s) thereoftor the time 

being in force), Mis. Vivek Khandor & Associates, Chartered Accountants, Mumbai having ICAI 

Firm Registration No. 133055W, who have offered themselves for re-appointment and have 

confirmed their eligibility to be appohitechs Auditors; in terms of provisions of Section 141 of 

the Act, and Rule 4 of the Rules, be and are hereby re-appointed as Statutory Auditors of the 

Company fOr the Company's financial year 2018 - 2019, to hold office from the conclusion of 

this Annual General Meeting ,until the conclusion of the next Annual General Meeting of the 

Company on such remuneration as may be agreed upon by the Board of Directors and the 

Auditors, in addition to service tax and re-irnbursemept of out of pocket expenses incurred by 

them in connection with the audit of Accounts oftheCompany." 

SPECIAL BUSINESS: 

4.	 To adopt new set of Articles of Associati9n ofthe Company and in this regard, to consider, and 
if thought fit, to pass with or without modification the following resolution as a Special Resolution: 

"RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Section 14 and all other applicable provisions 
of the Companies Act, 2013 read;WithfOOmli8flies (Iricorporatiof'l) Rules, 2014 (including any 
statutory modification or re-enactmenfthefeofforthe time being in force), the draft regulations 
contained in the Articles of Associatlonsubmitted to this meeting be and are hereby approved 
and adopted in substitution,ancHothe entire exclusion, of the regulations contained in the 
existing Articles of Association of the Company. 

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT Board of Directors of the Company be and is hereby authorised to 
do all such acts, deeds and actionsas'may be necessary, proper or expedient to give effect to 
this resolution." 
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NOTES: 
1.	 The relative Explanatory Statement, pursuant to Section 102 of the Companies Act-relating to 

special business to be transacted at the Annual General Meeting (the AGM or Meeting) is annexed 
herewith. 

2.	 In terms of provisions of Section 105 of the Companies Act, 2013, A member entitled to attend 
and vote at the meeting is entitled to appoint a proxy to attend and vote instead of himself I 
herself and such proxy need not be a member of the Company. The instrument appointing a 
proxy, in order to be effective, should be deposited at the Registered Office of the Company not 
less than forty-eight hours before the commencement of the Annual General Meeting i.e. by 
11.00 a.m. on Thursday, 20th September, 2018. As per Secretarial Standard 2 on General Meeting, 
the proxy should carry a valid photo-id card to the venue to tender vote. 

3.	 A person can act as a proxy on behalf of Members not exceeding fifty in number and holding in 
the aggr~gate nolmore than ten percent of the total share capital of the Company carrying 
voting rights. A member holding more than ten percent of the total share capital of the Company 
carrying voting rights may appoint a single person as a proxy and such person shall not act as 
proxy for any other person or shareholder. 

4.	 Corporate Members intending to send their authorized representatives to attend the Meeting 
pursuant to Section 113 of the Companies Act, 2013 are requested to sEmdto the Company, a 
certified copy of the relevant Board Resolution togetherwiththeir'respective specimen signatures 
authorizing their representative(s) to attend and vote on their behalf at the Meeting. 

5.	 Members are requested to bring their attendance slips duly completed and signed mentioning 
therein details of their DP ID and Client 10 I Folio No. 

6.	 In case of joint holders attending the Meeting, only such jointholder who is higher in the order 
of name~ will be entitled to vote at the Meeting. 

7.	 Relevant documents referred to in the accompanying Notice are open for inspection by the 
Members at the Company's Registered Office on all working days of the Company, during 
business hours up to the date of the Meeting. 

8.	 Pursuant to the provisions of Section 91 of the Act, the Register of Members and Share Transfer 
Books of the Company shall remain closed on all days from Saturday, 15th September, 2018 to 
Saturday, 2200 September, 2018, both days inclusive. 

9.	 The Securities and Exchange Board of India (SEBI) has mandated the submission of Permanent 
Account Number (PAN) by every participantin the securities market. Members holding shares 
in electronic form are, therefore, requested to submit their PAN to the Depository Participants 
with whom they maintain theirdemat accounts. Members holding shares in physical 'form 
should submit their PAN to the Company. 

10.	 Members desiring any relevant information on the Accounts at the Annual General Meetings 
are requested to write to the Company at teast seven days in advance, so as to enable the 
Company to keep the information ready. Members can also email their queries at the email 
address of the Compliance Officer, Mr. Chandrakant Pandey (tfcfil@rediffmail.com) 

11.	 Members holding shares in electronic form are requested to intimate immeqiately, any change 
in their address orbank mandates to their Depository Participant(s) with whom they are maintaining 
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their demat accounts. Members holding shares in physical form are requested to advise any 
chimge in their address or bank mandates immediately to the Company or its Registrar and 
Share Transfer Agent, Sharex Dynamics (lndial Private Limited. 

12.	 Members holding shares in physical form and desirous of making a nomination in respect of 
their shareholding in the Company, as permitted under Section 72 of the Act, are requested to 
submit details to the Registrar and Transfer Agents of the Company, in the prescribed Form 
SH - 13 for this purpose. 

13.	 Members who have not registered their e·mailaddresses so far are requested to register their e­
mail addresses with the Company's Registrar and Transfer Agents for receiving communication 
from the Company in~lectroni~form. Members of the Company, who have registered their e­
maillD, are entitled to receive such communications in physical form upon request. 

14.	 The Notice of AGM, Annual Report and Attendance Slip are being sent in electronic mode to 
Members whose e-mail IDs are registered-with the Company or the Depository Participant(s), 
unless the Members have registered their requestfor a physical copy of the same. Physicalcopy 
of the Notice of AGM, Annual Report and Attendance Slip are being sent to those Members 
who have not registered their e-mail IDs with the Company OJ Depository Participant(sl.Members 
who have received the Notice of AGM, Annual Report and Attendance Slip in electronic mode 
are requested to print the Attendance Slip and submit a duly filled in Attendance Slip at the 
registration counter to attend the AGM. 

15.	 Information required under Regulation 36(3) of the SEBI (LODA) Regulations, 2015 and Secretarial 
Standard 2 on General Meeting relating to documents & information to the Shareholders with 
respect to the Director retiring by rotation and being eligible, seeking re-appointment is as under: 

Name Mr. Giriraj Dammani 

Director Identification Number(DIN) 00333241 

Date of Birth 24105/1958 

NatiOnaIity Indian 

Date of Appointment on Board 13/07/2015 

Qualifications B.Com - " , 

Shareholding in The First Custodian Fund «ndial Limited Nil 

Expertise in specific functional areas Finance / Administration / Banking 

Directorships in other Public Limited Companies* Nil 

Memberships of Committees in otherPublic.limited Nil 
Companies* (includes only Audit & Shareholders / 
Investors Grievances Committee) .' 

16. Route Map showing direct,ions to reach to the yenue of the 32 00 AGM is given at the end of this 
Notice as per the requirem'ent of the Secretarial Staricdards 2 on General Meetings. 
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PROCESS FOR MEM~ERS OPTING FOR, E-VOTING 

Voting through electronic means 

In case ofmemt)ers receiving e.~il: 

(il	 The voting period begins on Wednesday, 19th September, 2018 at 9.00 a.m. and ends on 
Friday, 21 51 September, 2018at 5.00 p.m. During this period shareholders' of the Company, 
holding shares either in physical form or in dematerialized form, as on the cut-off date 
(Record Date) of Saturday, 151h September, 2018, may casttheir vote electronically. The 
e-voting module shall be disabled by CDSL for voting thereafter. 

(ii)	 The shareholders should log on to the e-voting website www.evotingindia.com. 

(iii)	 Click on Shareholders. 

(iv)	 Now enter your User ID: 
a.	 For COSL: 16 digits beneficiary 10, 
b.	 For NSDL: 8 Character DP ID followed by 8 Digits Client ID . 
c.	 Members holding shares in Physical Form shoutd enter Folio Number registered with 

the Company. 

(v)	 Next enter the Image Verification as displayed and Click on Login. 

(vi)	 If you are holding shares in demat form and had logged on to www.evotingindia.com and 
voted on an earlier voting of any company, then your existing password is to be used. 

(vii)	 If you are a first time user f.o!low the steps given below: 

For Members holding shares in Demat Form and Physical Form 
PAN Enter your 10 digit alpha~numeric PAN issued by Income Tax Department 

(Applicable for both demat shareholders as well as physical shareholders) 
•. Memberswho have not updated their PAN with the Company/Depository 
Participant are requested to use the first two letters of their name and the 8 
digits of the sequence number in the PAN fie~d .• In case the sequence 
number is less than 8 digits enter the applicable number of O's before the 
number after the first two charaders' of the name in CAPITAL letters. Eg. If 
your name is Ramesh Kumar with sequence number 1then enter RA00000001 
in the PAN field. 

Dividend Bank Enter the Dividend Bank Details or Date of Birth (in dd/mm/yyyy format) as 
Details OR recorded in your demat account or in the company records in order to login. 
Date ofBirth (oOB) If both the details are not recorded with the depository or company please 

enter the member id f folio number in the Dividend Bank details field as . 
mentioned in instruction (v). 

(viii)	 After entering these details appropriately, click on "SUBMIT" tab. 

(ix)	 Members holding shares in physical form will then directly reach the Company selection 
screen. However, Members holding shar,es in dematform wiJI now reach 'Password Creation' 
menu wherein they ~re required to mandatorily enter their login password in the new 
password field. Kindly note thatthis password is to be also used by the demat holders for 
voting for re$olutions of <;Iny other company on which they are elig.ible to vote, provided 
that Company opfsfpr e-votingthrough CDSL platform. It is stronglyrecommended not to 
share your password with any other person and take utmost care to keep your password 
confidential. ' , 
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(x)	 .For Members holding shares in physicat forrh,"tM details' can be used only for e-voting on 
the resolutions contained in this Notice. 

(xi)	 Click on the EVSN for the relevant 'THE ARST CUStODIAN FUND '(lNDIAllIMITED' on 
which you choose to vote. 

(xii)	 On the voting page, you will se&"RESOLUTIONDESCRfPTION" and against the same the 
option ''YES I NO" for voting.$e'I~ct the optionYES or NO as desired. The option YES 
implies that you assent to the Rescrlution and'optibn NO implies that you dissent to the 
Resolution. .	 . .' 

(xiii)	 Click on the "RESOLUTIONS FILE LINK" if you wishto view the entire Resolution details. 

(xiv)	 After selecting the resolution you have decided to vote on, click on "SUBMIT". A confirmation 
box will be displayed. If you wish to confirm your vote, click on "OK", else to change your 
vote, click on "CANCE~' and accordingly modify YQur vote. 

{xv)	 Once you "CONFIRM" your vote on the resolution, you will not be allowed to modify your 
vote. 

(xvi)	 You can also take out print ofthe votes cam by c(ickingon"Ctick heretoprint"optfOn on the 
Voting page. 

(xvii)	 If a demat account holder has forgotten the login password then enter the User 10 and the 
image verification code and click on ForgetPassword &enterthe details as prompted by the 
system. 

(xviii)	 Shareholders can also. c8$t tt,eir vote usingCD$L's mobile app m-Voting available for 
android based mob~~ T.he m-\toting app can, ~downloaded from Google Play Store. 
Apple and Windows p1)one .users G8n~nload the app from the App Store and the 
Windows Phone Store respectively. Pleasef9110w the instructions as prompted by the 
mobile app while voting on your mobil8~ 

(xix)	 Note for Non - Individual shareholders and Custodians 

•	 Non-Individual shareholders (i.e. other than Individuals, HUF, NRI etc.) and Custodian are 
required to log on to www.evotingindia.com and registerthemselves as Corporates. 

•	 .A scanned copy oUtleRegistration Form bearing the stamp and sign of the entity should 
be emailedtohelpdesk.evoting@cdsliodia.com. 

•	 After receiving the login details a ComplhmceUser shouki be created using the admin 
login and password. The Compliance User would be able to link the account(s) for which 
they wish to voteon.' . ., 

".'; 

•	 The list of aocountsfihked in the fogihshoutd be emailedtohelpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com 
and on approval of theaccouhts they ,WOUld be able to cast their vote. 

•	 A scanned copy of the _Bolird .ResolutWn 'and Power of AttonlEfv,JPOA) wbich they have 
issued in favour of the Custodian, if any, should be uploaded in PDF format in the system 
for the scrutinizer to verify the same. 
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(xiii)	 In case you have any queries or issues n!lgarding e-voting, you may refer the Frequently 
Asked Questions ("FAQs") and e-voting manual available at www.evotingindia.com. under 
help section or write an email tohelpdesk.e.loting@cdslindia.com. 

Other Instructions: 
1.	 Once the vote on the resolution is cast, the Member shall not be allowed to change itsubsequently. 

2.	 The voting rights of Members shall be in proportion to the shares held by them on the Paid-up 
Equity Share Capital of the Company as on Saturday, 15th September, 2018 and as per the 
Register of Members of the Company. 

3.	 Mis. P. P. Shah &Co., Practicing Company Secretaries, has been appointed as the Scrutinizer to 
scrutinize the e-voting process (including the Ballot Form received from the Members who do 
not have access to the e-voting process) in a fair and transparent manner. 

4.	 The Scrutinizer shall, within a perjod not eiX<:eeding three working days from the conclusion of 
the e-voting perjod, unblock the votes in the presence of at least two witnesses (not in the 
employment of the Company) and make out a Scrutinizer's Report of the votes cast in favour or 
against, if any, forthvyith to the Chairman of the Company. 

5.	 The Chairman shall, at the General Meeting, at the end of discussion on the resolutions on 
which voting is to be held, allow voting, as provided in clauses (a) to (h) of sub-rule (1) of Rule 
21 of the Companies (Management and Admihistration) Rules, 2014, as applicable, with the 
assistance of scrutinizer, by use of postal ballot or polling paper for all those members who are 
present at the general meeting but have not cast their votes by availing the remote e-voting 
facility. 

6.	 A Member can opt for only one mode of voting i.e. either through e-voting or in p.hysical form. 
If a Member casts his I her vote by both modes, then voting done through e-voting shall prevail 
and the vote by ballot shall be treated as invalid. 

7.	 The results declared along with the Scrutinizer's Report shall be placed on 'the BSE's website 
and on the website of CDSL at www.evotingindia.com within two days of the passing of the 
Resolutions at the 3200 AGM of the Company and communicated to BSE Limited where the 
shares of the Company are listed. 

By order of the Board 
For The First Custodian Fund (India) Limited 

Manish Banthia 
Whole - Time Director 

Place: Mumbai 
Dated: 30th May, 2018 
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ANNEXURE TO THE NOTICE 
c 

. EXPlANATORY STATEME,l'tTS .• . . 
PURSUANT TO SECTfON 102 OFTHE COMPANlESACT, 2013 

ITEM NO.4 - ADOPTION OF NEW SET OF ARTICLES OF ASSOCIATION OF THE COMPANY 

The existing Articles of Association (AOA) of the Company are based on the provisions of the 
Companies Act, 1956 and several regulations in the existingAOA contain references to specific 
sections of the Companies Act, 1956. 

In order to make the Articles of Association of th~ Company in tandem withthe relevant sections/ 
provisions under the Companies Act, ~013and rules made thereunder, it is proposed to replace the 
existing Articles of Association of the Company by a new set of AOA. Accordingly, in lieu of 
amendments to various articles in the existin9'Articles of Association, it is considered prudent and 
deSirable to adopta new set of Articles ofASsociation ofthe Company; in substitution for, and to the 
exclusion of the existing Articles of AssoCiation afthe Company. The newAOA to be substitLited in 
place of the existing AOA are based on Table 'F' of the 'Act which sets out the model Articles of 
Association for a Company limited by shares. ' 

Pursuantto Section 14 of the Companj~sAct, 2013, theconsant of,the members oftheCompany by 
way of a Special Resolution is required for adoption of·a new set of Articles of Assocuition of the 
Company. Accordingly, this matter has be~n placed before the members for approval. 

The Board commends the Special Resolution set out at Item No.4 of the Notice for approval by the 
shareholders. 

None of the Directors, Key Managerial Personnel of the Company and their relatives are concerned 
or interested in the resolution set out at Item No.4 of the Notice. 

A copy of the existing as well as new Articles ofAssociation of the CompanYis 'aVpilable for inspection 
at the Registered Office of the Com'pany during working hours on any working day upto the date of 
the Annual General Meeting. 

By order of the Board 
For The First Custodian Fund (India) Limited 

Manish Banthia 
Whole - Time Director 

Place: Mumbai 
Dated: 30th May, 2018 
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BOARD'S REPORT 

TO THE MEMBERS OF
 
THE FIRST CUSTODIAN FUND (INDIA) LIMITED
 

The Directors take pleasure in presenting the Thirty - Second Annual Report together with the 
Audited Financial Statements for the year ended 31 st March, 2018. 

,.	 FINANCIAL RESULTS 
Key highlights of the financial results for The First Custodian Fund (India) Limited for the financial 
year 2017 - 18 is tabulated below: 

(Rs. in Lacs) 
PARTICULARS • Year Ended Year Ended 

31/03/2018 31/03/2017 
Gross Income 105.05 66.90 
Total Expenditure 33.22 33.96 
Interest Expenses -2.44 0.94 
.Gross Profit 69.39 32 
Depreciation 5.41 1.47 
Profit / (Loss) Before Tax 63.98 30.64 
Less: Income Tax 8.50 6.60 
Less/Add: Deferred Tax 1.58 0.12 
Less: Income Tax Paid - W/ Off 0.04 0.00 
Net Profit / (Loss) After Tax 53.94 24.06 
Add: Profit brought forward. from previous year 801.91 777.88 
APPROPRIATIONS 0.00 0.00 
Profit Carried Forward to Balance Sheet 855.85 801,94 

2.	 HIGHLIGHTS OF PERFORMANCE 

• Total income for the financial year 2017 -18 increased by 57% to Rs. 105.05 Lacs as compared 
to Rs. 66.90 Lacs in the previous financial year 2016 -17. 

• Total Profit before Tax for the financial year 2017 - 18 is Rs. 63.98 Lacs as compared to profit 
of Rs. 30.54 Lacs in the previous financial year 2016 - 17. 

3.	 BUSINESS OPERATIONS 
Your Company is a member of National Stock Exchange (NSE) registered as Stock Broker and 
carrying on the business in brokerage in shares. Your Company is an investor in lihares and also 
trades in futures & options. There was no change in nature of business of your Company, 
during the year under review. . 

4.	 APPLICABILITY OF INDIAN ACCOUNTING STANDARDS 
The Ministry of Corporate Affairs has notified Indian Accounting Standards (Ind-AS) vide its 
notification dated 16th February, 2015. Further, the Ministry of Corporate Affairs has amended 
the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rule, 2015 vide its Notification No. G.S.R. 365 (E) 
dated 30th March, 2016. As per the said the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) 
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(Amendment) Rule, 2016 has defined ~he NB'FCCbmpany. As per the said definition, the share 
broker / sub-broker companies are included in the definition of NBFC Company. As; per Rule 4 
(iv) (b) of the said rules, the Ind-AS is applicabJe to your Company w.e.f. 01" April, 20:l9. 

5.	 DIVIDEND 
With a view to deploy the profits into the existing operations ofyour Company, Board of Directors 
has not recommended any dividend fOr the year. 

6.	 TRANSFER TO RESERVES . . . 
The Board of Directors has not recommended transfer of any amount to reseNes.. 

7.	 CAPITAL EXPENDITURE 
Capital Expenditure during the financial year amounted to Rs. 68,35,982/- towards Motor Car. 

8.	 StiARECAPITAL 
The paid up Equity Share'Cjp~@s on 31 st M~rch, 2018 was Rs~ 1,50,00,000/-. During the year 
under review, your Company has not issued shares with differential voting rights nor granted 
stock options nor sweat equity. There was no change in your Company's share capital during 
the year under review. The Promoter and Promoter Group are holding 7,86,756 shares:equivalent 
to 52.45% of the total Issued and Paid-up Share Capital. 

9.	 DEPOSITS 
Your Company has not accepted deposit from the public and shareholders falling within the 
ambit of Section 73 of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Companies (Acceptance of Deposits) 
Rules, 2014. Hence, the reqliirement for furnishing details of deposits which are noUn compliance 
with the Chapter V of the Act is not applicable. 

10.	 PARTICULARS OF LOANS; GUARANTEES OR INVESTMENTS 
Details of Loans, Guarantees:a'nd Investments covered under the provisions of Section 186 of 
the {:ompantes Act, 2013 are given in the notes to the Financial Statements. ' 

11.	 SUBSIDIARY COMPANIES
 
Your Company has no Subsidiary Company.
 

12.	 DIRECTORS 

12.1 Retirement by Rotation 
Pursuantto Section 152(6) ofthe Companies Act, 2013and in terms ofthe Articles of Association 
of your Company, Mr. Giriraj Dammani, Managing Directorretires by rotation at the forthcoming 
Annual Genera'! Meeting and being eligible, offersnimsetffor re-appointment. 

12.2 Key Managerial Personnel •. ' 
.The following persons have beendesignatecfasKey Managerial Personnel of your Company 
pursuant to Section 2(51) and Section 203 of the Act, read with Rule 8(5){tii) of the Companies 
(Accounts) Rules, 2014framed theretmder: 
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1.	 Mr. Manish Banthia, Whole - Time Director 
2.	 Mr. Giriraj Dammani, Managing Director 

None of the Key Managerial Personnel have resigned during the year under review. 

12.3 Meetings of the Board 
A calendar of Meetings is prepared and crrcufated in advance to the Directors. 
During the year your Company has held 4' (four) Board Meetings which were held on 30th May, 
2017; 11th August, 2017; 151h Noverriber,2017 and 121h February, 2018. The Board Meetings has 
been held during the year in such a manner that not more than 120 days shall intervene between 
two consecutive meetings ofthEi'board as'prescribed under Section 173 of the Companies Act, 
2013. As per Section 167(1 )(b), all the directors have attended atleast one Board Meeting held 
during the financial year. 

13.	 DIRECTORS' RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENt. _ _ 
To the best of their knowledge and beliefancl according to the information and explanations 
obtained by them, your Directors make the following statements in terms of Section 134(3)(c) of 
the Companies Act, 2013: 

a) that in the preparation of the Annual Financial Statements for the year ended 31 sl March, 
2018, the applicable accounting standards have been followed along with proper explanation 
relating to material departures, if any; 

b) that such accounting policies as mentioned in Notes to the Financial Statements have been 
selected and applied consistently and judgement and estimates have been made that are 
reasonable and prudent so as to give a true and fair view of the state of affairs of your 
Company as at 31 sl March, 2018 and of the profit of your Company for the year ended on that 
date; 

c)	 that proper and sufficient care has been taken for the maintenance of adequate accounting 
records in accordance with the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 fOr safeguarding the 
assets of your Company and for preventing and detecting fraud and other irregularities; 

d) that the Annual Financial Statements have been prepared on a going concern basis; 

e)	 that proper internal financial controls were in place and that the· financial· controls were 
adequate and were operating effectively; 

f)	 that systems to ensure compliance with the provisions of all applicable laws were in. place 
and were adequate and operating effectively. 

14.	 PLEDGE OF SHARES 
None of the equity shares of the Directors of your Company are pledged with any banks or 
financial institutions. 

15.	 RELATED.PARTY TRANSACTIONS 
During the year your company has not entered into any related party transactions except payment 
of remuneration and sitting fees to the directors. 

11 



TI-IE FiRST CusTodiAN FUNd (INdiA) LTd.
 

16.	 COMPLIANCE OF SECRETARIAL STANDARDS 
During the year under review, your Company has complied with the applicable Secretarial 
Standards issued by the Institute of Company Secretaries of India. 

17.	 SIGNIFICANT AND MATERIAL ORDERS PASSED BY THE REGULATORS OR COURTS 
There are no.significant material orders passed by the Regulators I Courts which would impact 
the going concern status of your Company and its future operations. 

18.	 DISCLOSURES UNDER SECTION 1~4 ('31 HlOF THE COMPANIES Act 2013 . 
No material changes and commitment~ which could affect your Company's financial position 
have occurred between the end of the financial year of your Company and date of this report. , 

19.	 DISCLOSURE UNDER THE SEXUAL HAJtt\~NT OF WOMEN AT W.ORKPLACE 
(PREVENTION, PROHIBITION AND Q~DRESSA~f .. " ,2913'" '. . . 
Your Company firmly believes inprovidifl9 a sate, su{)p()rtive and friendly workplace environment 
- a workplace where our values come to life through the supporting behaviours. Positive workplace 
environment and a great employee experience are integral part of our colture. Your Company 
believes in providing and ensuring a workplace free from discrimination and harassment based 
on gender. 

Your Company educates its employees as to what may constitute sexual harassment and in the 
event of any occurrence of an incident constituting sexual harassment, your Company provides 
the mechanism to seek recourse and redressal to the concerned individual subjected to sexual 
harassment. 

Your Company has a SexualHarassment Prevention and-Grievance Handling Policy in place to 
provide clarity around the process to raise such a grievance and how the grievance will be 
investigated and resolved. An Internal Complaints Committee has beerrconstituted in Iinewith 
the Sexual Harassment of Women at Worlcplace (Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal) Act, 
2013. 

No complaint has been raised during the year ended 31 st March, 2018. 

20.	 COMPANIES WHICH HAVE BECOME OR CEAS£D TO BE ITS SUBSIDIARIES, JOINT VENTURES 
OR ASSOCIATE COMPANIES 
There are no companies which have become or ceased to be its Subsidiaries, Joint Venture or 
Associate Companies during the financial year 2017 -18. 

21.	 CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY INITIATIVES 
The criteria prescribed for the applicability of Corporate Social Responsibility under Section 135 
of the Companies Act, 2013 is not applicable to your Company. 

22.	 BUSINESS RISK MANAGEMENT 
The nature of business is investment, arbitrage and trading in shares: The inheritant risks to the 
business of your company are as follows: 
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a.	 Monetary Policy of the Country 
b.	 Interest Rate Cycle 
c.	 Fluctuation in crude oil and commodity prices 
d.	 Changes in Government policies 
e.	 Status of Indian &World Economy 

The nature of risk is dynamic of business and entrepreneurship. Your Company has notformed 
Risk Management Committee since itis not applicable under Regulation 21 of the SEBI(LODR) 
Regulations, 2015. 

23.	 INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROL AND THEIR ADEQUACY 
Your Company maintains an adequate and effective Internal Control System commensurate 
with its size and complexity. We believe that these internal control systems provide, among 
other things, a reasonable assurance that transactions are executed with Management 
authorization and that they are recorded in all materia.1 respects to permit preparation offinancial 
statements in conformity with established accounting principles and that the assets of your 
Company are adequately safe-guarded against significant misuse or loss. 

An independent Internal Audit function is an important element of your Company's internal 
control system. The internal control system is supplemented through an extensive internal audit 
programme and periodiG: review by Management. 

Your Company has in place, adequate Internal Financial Controls with reference to Financial 
Statements. During the year, such controls were tested and no reportable material weaknesses 
in the design or operation were observed. 

24.	 INFORMATION SYSTEM. 
In a business where information is critical, Information Technology plays a vital role, facilitating 
informed decision making to grow the business. Over the years, your Company has invested 
extensively in infrastructure, people and processes with the objective to capture, protect and 
transmit information with speed and accuracy. 

25.	 VIGIL MECHANISM I WHISTLE BLOWER POLICY 
The provision ofregulations ofthe SEBI (tODRfRegulations, 2015 regarding Vigil Mechanism 
and Whistle Btower Policy is not applicable to yout Company. 

26.	 COMPANIES WHICH HAVE BECOME OR CEASED TO BE ITS SUBSIDIARIES, JOINTVENTURES 
OR ASSOCIATEC0,ftIPANIES 
There are no companies which have become or ceased to be itsSllbsidiaries, JointVenture or 
Associate Compaf1ies. 

27.	 AUDITORS 

27.1 Statutory Auditors 
Your Company's Auditors, MIs. Vivek Khandor &Associates, Chartered.Accountants who retire 
at the forthcoming Annual General Meeting of your Company are eligible for re-appointment. 
They have confirmed their eligibility under Section 141 of the Cqmpanies Act, 2013 and the 
Rules framed thereunder for re-appo.intment as Auditors of your Company. As required under 
Regulation 33 of SEBI (LODR) Regulations, 2015, the Auditors have also confirmed that they hold 
a valid certificate issued by the Peer Review Board of the Institute of Chartered Accountants of 
India. 
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27.2 Statutory Auditors' Observations 
The Report given by the Auditors on the financial statements of your Company is parfbfthe 
Annual Report. There has been no qualification, reservation, adverse remark or disclaimer given 
by the Auditors in their Report. 

27.3 Secretarial Audit 
Pursuant to the provisions of Section 204 of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Companies 
(Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014, your Company has' 
appointed MIs. P. P. Shah & Co., Ptaeticing Company Secretaries to undertake the 'Secretarial 
Audit of your Company. The Report of the Secretarial Audit Report is annexed herewith as 
"Annexure ft{'. 

27.4 Qualifications in Secretarial Audit Report 

A.	 Appointment ofCompanySecretaTy &Chief Financial Officer: 
As per Section 203 (1) (ii) & (iii), the Company is required to appoint Company Secretary &Chief 
Financial Officer. The Company has not appointed Company Secretary 8. ChiefFinancial Officer, 
consequently the AnnualAudited Financial Statements are notsignedby Company Secretary & 
ChiefFinancial Officer. In this regard the management of the Company has provided the following 
reply: 

i)	 The Company has appointed Mr. Chandrakant Pandey as Compliance Officer of the Company 
who looks after the compliance of the Companies Act, 2013 and theSEBI Act and rules made 
there under; 

ii) The Company has availed the services of PF4cticing Company Secretary for adviSIng on 
compliance of Companies Act, 2013 and SEBIActand rules made thereunder; 

iii)The Volume and Scope. of work for the:Company Secretary and ChiefFihimcial Offic.~r are 
less and it is not a full time work.and the job of Gompany Secretary and Chief Financial Officer 
are not attractive commensurate with the scope of work and salary. 

B.	 Constitution of Audit Committee & Nomination and Remuner~nCOmmittee: 
As per Section 177 and 118 of the Abt, the Companyis required to constitute Audit Committee 
&Nomination and Remuneration Committee. The Company has not constitutedAuditCommittee 
& Nomination and Remuneration Committee. In this regard the management of the Company 
has provided the following reply: 

i)	 The Volume and Nature of business is very small. The Company does 'not have the function 
of Audit CommitteeS Nomination antff'iemuneration Committee. 

C.	 Appointment of Intemal Auditor: 
As per Section 138ofthe Act, the COnipariy'is r~guired to appoint Internal AUditor. The Company 
has not appointed internal Auditor. In thisregarttthe management ofthe Company has proVided 
the following reply:	 ' ,',. . 
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(i) The size of operation of the Company is very smaU, ~ccordingJy, it is not viable to appoint 
Internal Auditor but the Company has established the internal control system.. 

D.	 Website Posting: 
As per the various sections of the Companies Act, 2013, regulations of the SEBI (LODR)Regulations, 
2015 and Secretarial Standard - 2, the Company is required to post various information / policies 
on the website of,the Company. Tbe Company has not posted any information / policies on the 
website of the Company. In this regard the management of the Company has provided the 
following reply: 

i)	 The Company is filing regularly all the information with BSE and all the information is available 
on the website of BSE. 

E.	 Composition of Board of Directors: 
The present constitution of Board of Directors is represented by 2 Executive Director and 1 Non­
Executive Promoter Director. As per Section 149 of the Companies Act, 2013, the Company is 
required to appoint Independent Director and Woman Director. The Company has not appointed 
Independent Director and Woman Director. In this regard the management of the Company has 
provided the following reply: 

. i) The Volume and Nature of business is very small. Therefore, it is not viable to appoint 
Independent Director and Woman Director. 

27.	 CORPORATE GOVERNANCE" 
As per Regulation 15(2) of the SEBI (LODR) Regulations, 2015, the provisions of Corporate 
Governance are non-mandatory to the following class of Comp,anies: 

a. Companies having Paid-up Equity Share Capital not exceeding Rs. 10 Crore and Net worth 
not exceeding Rs. 25 Crore, as on the last day of the previous financial year; 

Provided that where the provisions of Regulation 27 becomes applicable to a company at a 
later date, such company shall comply with the requirements of Regulation 27 within six 
months from the date on which the provisions became applicable to the company. 

b. Companies whose equity share capital is listed exclusively on the SMEand SME-ITP Platforms. 

The Paid-up Share Capital of your Company is Rs. 1.5 Crores as on 31 st March, 2018. The 
Reserve and Surplus is Rs. 8.92 Crores. Accordingly, the Paid-up Capital and Net Worth is below 
the prescribed limit for mandatory applicability of Corporate Governance clause as per Regulation 
15(2)(a) of the SEB' (LODR) Regulations, 2015. Your Company has decided not to opt for compliance 
of Regulation 27 for the time being. The letter for the same has been filed with BSE on 17th 

August, 2017. 

28.	 MANAGEME"II DJSCUSSION AND ANALYSIS 
Your Company has opted for exemption under Regulation 15(2) of SEBI (LODR) Regulation, 2015 
in respect of report on Management Discussion and Analysis. 
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29.	 ENERGY CONSERVATfON, TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION AND FOREIGN EXCHANGE 
EARNINGS AND OUTGO < 

The information on conservation of energy, technology absorption and foreign exchange earnings 
and outgo stipulated under Section 134(3)(m) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 8 of 
the Companies (AccountS) Rllles; 2014, is asunder:" 

A. Conservation of Energy, Tvchnology absorption, adaptation and innovation' 

Your Company is not engaged in any manufacturing activity. Your Company is in service industry. 

Hence, your Company has not taken any energy conservation measures, There are no additional 
investments and proposals, for reduction of consumption of energy. Your Company has not 
deployed any Research and Development facility or absorbed any technology. Hence, no 
disclosures are required to be given. ' 

B.'	 Foreign Exchange Earning & Outgo 

Foreign Exchange Earnings/Outgo,	 (Rs. In Millions) 

Foreign Exchange Earned	 Nil " 

Foreign Exc!lange Outgo	 Nil 

30.	 LISTING WITH STOCK EXCHANGES 
Your Company is listed with SSE Limited and your Company has duly paid the listing fees to the 
Exchange. < 

31.	 EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN 
The details forming part ofthe extract of the Annual Return in Form MGT·9 i~ annexed herewith 
as '~nnexureB". . 

32.	 PARTICULARS OF EMPLOY~§.S ,,' " .' " 
During the year, there was' ,jp employee in receipt of remuneration as prescribed in the Rule 
5(2) of the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014. 

3.3.	 HliMAN RESQURCES , 
The relations of the employees of your Company have been cordial during the year. Employees 
are considered to be team members being olle (If the most critic~lresourcesin the business 
which maximize the effectiveness of the Orga01latioll. Human resources build the Enterprise 
and the sense of belonging would inculcate th.~.~lfit of dedication and loyalty amongst them 
towards strengthening your Compar:ay '5 PoHce,s~a Systems. Your Company maintains healthy, 
cordial and harmonious relations ~lili'all pefl?Orlnel and thereby enhancing the contributory 
value of the Human Resources. 

34.	 ENVIRONMENT AND SAFETY 
Your Company is conscious of the importaftceOfenvironmentally cleftnand safe-operotions. 
Your Company's policy requires conduct of operations in such a manner, so as to ensure safety 
of all concerned, compliances of environmental regulations and pres~rvatibn of natural resources. 
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35.	 ENHANCING SHAREHOLDERS VALue 
Your Company believes that its Members are among its most important stakeholders. 
Accordingly, your Compan-r's operation~ are committed to the pursuit of achieving high levels 
of operating performance and cost comPetitiveness, consolidating and building for growth, 
enhancing the productive asset and resource base and nurturing overall corporate reputation. 
Your Company is also committed to creating value for its other stakeholders by ensuring that its 
corporate actions positively impact the socio-economic and environmental dimE!nsions and 
contribute to slJstainable growth and development. 

36.	 GREEN INITIATIVES 
Electronic copies of the Annual Report 2017 -18 and Notice of the 32 nd Annual General Meeting 
are sent to all members whose email addresses are registered with your Company I Depository 
participant(s). For members who have not registered their email addresses, physical copies of 
the Annual Report 2017 -18 and Notice ofthe 32nd Annual General Meeting under Section 101 
ofthe Companies Act, 2013 are sent in the permitted mode. Members requiring physical copies 
can send a request to your Company. 

Your Company provides e-voting facility to all its members to enable them to cast their votes 
.electronically on all resolutions set forth in the Notice. This is pursuant to the Section 108 of the 
Companies Act 2013 and Rule 20 of the Companies (Management and Administration) 

. Amendment RUles,2015. 

37.	 ACKNO~EDGEMENTS 

Your Directors thank the various Central and State Government Departments, Organizations 
and Agencies for the continued help and co-operation extended by them. The Directors also 
gratefully acknowledge ;;III stakeholders of your Company viz. customers, members, dealers, 
vendors, banks and other business partners for the excellent support received from them during 
the year. The Directors place on record their sincere appreciation to all employees of your 
Company for their unstinted commitment and continued contribution to your Company. 

38.	 CAUTIONARY STATEMENT 
Statements in the Board's Report describing your Company's objectives, expectations or forecasts 
may be forward-looking within the meaning of applicable securities laws and regulations. Actual 
results may differ materially from those expressed in the statement. Important factors that could . 
influence your Company's operations include global and domestic demand and supply conditions 
affecting selling prices of finished goods, input availability and prices, changes in government 
regulations, tax laws, economic developments within the country and other factors such as 
litigation and industrial relations. 

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors 

Manish Banthia Giriraj Dammani 
Whole - Time Director Managing 

Director 
Place: Mumbai 
Date: 30th May, 2018 
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ANNEXURE 'A' TO BOAROi~S REPORJ "'. 

SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT
 
FORM NO. MR.;3
 

FOR THE FINANCJAL YEAR~NDED31ST MARCH, 2018
 
[Pursuant to Section 204(1) of the Companies Act, 201~ and Rule 9 of the Companies
 

(Appointment and Remuneration PersonnelrRules, 2014]
 

To,
 
The Members,
 
The First Custodian Fund (India) Limited
 

We have conducted the Secretarial Audit of the compliance of applicable statl,ltory provisions and 
the adherence to good corporate practicesby The First Custoc;fian Fund (Indi~d Umited{hereinafter 
called 'the Company'). Secretarial Audit was conducted in a' manner that provided us a reasonable 
basis for evaluating the corporate conducts I statutory compliances and expressing our opinion 
thereon. 

Based on our verification of the boo,ks, papers, minute books, forms andre.\Urns flied and other 
records maintained by the Company and also the information provided bythe Company, its officers, 
agents and authorized representatives during the conduct of secretarial audJt, w~~eby report that 
in my opinion, the Company has, during the. audit period covering the financial-yea~en{fE~don 31 st 

Marc1i, 2018 complied With the statlJtory provisions listed hereund.er and also that the Company has 
proper Board-processes and compliance-mechanism in place to the extent, in the manner and 
subject to the reporting made hereinafter: 

We have examined the books, papers,'minute books, forms and r~turns filed and other records 
maintained by the Comp~ny for thefihancial year ended on 31stMarch,~W18 according to the 
provisions of: 

1.	 The Companies Act, 2013 ('the Act') and the ruies made thereunder; 

2.	 The Securities Contracts ('Regulation') Act, 1956 ('SCRA') and the rules made thereunder; 

3.	 The DepositoriesAct, 1996 and the Regulatic:ms and Bye-laws framed thereunder; 

4.	 Foreign Exchange Management Act, 1999 and the rules and regulations made thereunder to 
the,extent of Foreign Direc.t Investment, Overseas Direct Investment and External Commercial 
Borrowings; (Ndt Appticable toth8 Company during audit period), 

5.	 The following Regulation's imCrGuideJtH~s.prescribed under the Securities and Exchange Board 
~ -; -' .. .--. ,.-, 

of India Act, 1992 ('SEe! Act'):- .'	 . 

a)	 The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Substantial Acquisition of Shares and Takeovers) 
Regulations, 2011; 
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b) The Securities and Exchange Board .of India (Prohibition of Insider Trading) Regulations, 
2015; 

c) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue of Capital and Disclosure Requirements) 
Regulations, 2009; ­

d) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Share Based Employee Benefits) Regulations, 
2014; (Not Applicable to the Company during audit period). 

e) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue and Listing of Debt Securities), Regulations, 
2008. (Not Applicable to the Company during audit period). 

f) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Registrar to an Issue and Share Transfer Agent), 
Regulations, 1993. Regarding the Companies Act, 2013 and dealing with the clients. 

g) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Delisting of Equity Shares), Regulations, 2009. 
(Not Applicable to the Company during audit period). 

h) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Buyback of Securities), Regulations, 1998. 
(Not Applicable to the Company during audit period). 

6.	 Laws specifically applicablrto the industry to which the company belongs, as identified by the 
management, that is to say:­

a)	 The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Stock Brokers and Sub-Brokers) Regulations, 
1992. 

I have also examined compliance with the applicable clauses of the following: 

1) Secretarial Standards issued by the Institute of Company Secretaries of India Le. Secretarial 
Standards - 1 for Board Meetings and Secretarial Standards - 2 for General Meetings. 

2) SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015. [except those as 
prescribed under Regulation 15 (2) read with Regulation 15 (3)]". 

'As per Regulation 15 (2) to the SEBI (LODR) Regulations, 2015, the provisions of Regulations 17, 18, 
19,20,21,22,23,24, 25,26, 27 and clauses (b) to (i) of sub-regulation (2) of Regulation 46 and para 
C, D and E of Schedule V shall not apply in respect of a listed entity whose Paid-Up Equity Share 
Capital does not exceed Rs. 10 Crores and Net Worth does not exceed Rs.25 Crores as on 31 st 

March, 2017 to the extent that they are additionto the requirements specified under the Companies 
Act, 2013. 

Accordingly the Company has availed the exemption provided in the above Regulations. The 
Company has not prepared Corporate Governance Report as a part of Annual Report. The Company 
has decided not to opt for compliance of Regulation 27 for the time being. 

During the period under review the Company has complied with the provisions of the Act, Rules, 
Regulations, Guid.elines, Standards, etc mentioned above subject to the followi,ng qualifications:· 

A.	 Appointment of Company Secretary & Chief Financial Officer: 
As per Section 203 (1) (ii) & (iii), the Company is required to appoint Company Secretary & Chief 
Financial Officer. The Company has not appointed Company Secretary &ChiefFinancial Officer, 
consequently the AnnualAuditedFinancial Statements are notsigned by Company Secretary & 
ChiefFinancial Officer. In this regard the management of the Company has provided the following 
reply: 
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(i)	 The Company has appointed Mr. Chandrakant Pandey as Compliance Officer of the Company 
who looks after the compliance of the Companies Act, 2013 and the SEBI Act and rules 
made there under; 

(ii)	 The Company has availed the services of Practicing Company Secretary for advising on 
compliance of Companies Act, 2013 and SEBI Act and. rules made there untler; 

(iii)	 The Volume and Scope of work for the Company Secretary and Chief Financial Officer are 
less and it is not a full time work and the job of Company Secretary and Chief Financial 
Officer are not attractive commensurate with the scope of work and salary. 

B.	 Constitution of Audit Committee & Nomination and. Remuneration Committee: 
As per Section 177 and 178 of the Act, the Company is required to constitute Audit Committee 
& Nomination and Remuneration Committee. The Company has not constituted Audit Comrnittee 
&Nomination and Remuneration Committee. In this regard the management of the Company 
has provided the following reply: 

(i)	 The Volume and Nature of business is very small. The Company does not have the function 
of Audit Committee & Nomination and Remuneration Committee. 

C.	 Appointment of Internal Auditor: 
As per Section 138 of the Act. the Company is required to appoint Internal Auditor. The Company 
has not appointed Internal Auditor. In this regard the management of the Company has provided 
the following reply: 

(i)	 The size of operation of the Company is very small, accordingly, it .is not viable to appoint 
Internal Auditor but the Company has established the internal control system. 

D.	 Website Posting: . 
As per the various sections of the Companies Act, 2013.· regulations of the SEB1(LODR) 
Regulations, 2015 and Secretarial Standard - 2, the Company is required to post various 
information I policies on the website of the Company. The Company has not posted any 
information / policies on the website of the Company. In this regard the management of the 
Company has provided the following reply: 

(i) The Company is filing regularly all the information with BSE and aU the information is available 
on the website of BSE. 

We further report that 
The present constitution of Board of Directors ~slept;~ntedby 2:E~ecutive Director and 1 Non­
Executive Promoter Director. As per Section 149 ofthe Companies Act, 2913, the Company'is required 
to appoint Independent Director and Woman Director. The Company has not appointed Independent 
Director and Woman Director. In this regard the.management of the Company has provided the 
following reply: 
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(i)	 The Volume and Nature of business is very smalt. Therefore, it is not viable to appoint Independent 
Director and Woman Director. 

There were no changes in the composition of the Board of Directors took place during the period 
under review. 

Adequate notice is given to all directors to schedule the Board Meetings, agenda and detailed notes 
on agenda were sent at least seven days in advance, and a system exists for seeking and obtaining 
further information and clarifications on the agenda items before the meeting and for meaningful 
participation at the meeting. . 

Majority decision is carried through while the dissenting members' views are captured and recorded 
as part of the minutes. 

We further report that there are adequate systems and processes in the Company commensurate 
with the size and operations of the Company to monitor and ensure compliance with applicable 
laws, rules, regulations and guidelines. 

We further report that during the audit period, there were no instances of: 

1.	 Public / Right / Preferential issue of Shares / Debentures / Sweat Equity, etc. 

2.	 Redemption / Buy-Back of Securities 

3.	 Major decisions taken by the members in pursuance to Section 180 ofthe Companies Act, 2013 

4.	 Merger / Amalgamation / Reconstruction, etc. 

5. \	 Foreign Technical Collaborations 

Place: Mumbai 
Date: May 30, 2018 

Pradip Shah 
For P. P. Shah & Co., 

Practicing C()l11pany Secretaries 
FCS No. 1483, C P No.: 436 

21 



TI-tE FiRST CusTodiAN FUNd. (INdiA) LTd.
 

ANNEXURE 'B' TO BOARD'S REPORT
 

EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN
 
FORM NO. MGT - 9
 

.	 As on the financial year ended 31.03.2018 
[Pursuant to Section 92(3) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule 12(1) of the Companies 

(Management and Administration) Rules, 2014J 
FORM NO. MGT - 9 
I. REGISTRATION AND OTHER DETAILS 

CIN L67120VVB1985PLC038900
 

Registration Date ]1h May, 1985
 

Name of the Company THE FIRST CUSTODIAN FUND (INDIA) LTD
 

Category of the Company Company Limited by Shares
 

Sub-Category of the Company Indian Non - Government Company
 

Address ofthe Registered Office and 11 Camac Street, Kolkata - 700 017
 
contact details	 Tel. No. - 0332282 1628
 

Fax No. - 033 2282 2633
 
Email-tfcfil@rediffmail.com
 

Whether listed company Yes. Listed on BSE Limited 

Name, address and contact details of Sharex Dynamic (India) Pvt. Ltd.,Unit - 1, 
Registrar and Transfer Agent, if any Luthra Industrial Premises, Andheri - KurJa 

Road, Sated Pool, Andheri - E, 
Mumbai - 400 072Tel. No. - 0222851 5606 
Fax No. - 0222851 2885 
Email-investor@sharexindia.com 

II. PRINCIPAL BUSINESS ACTIVITIES OF THE' COMPANY 
All the Business Activities contributing 10% or more of the total turnover of the 
Company shall be stated: 

Sr.No.	 Name and Description of NIC Code of the % to total turnover of 
main Products / Services Product / Service * the Company . 

1.	 Investment, Arbitrage And 66190 100% 
Trading In Shares 

*As per National Industrial Classification - Ministry ofStatistics and Programme Implementation 

III. PARTICULARS OF.HOLDING. SUBSIDIARY AND ASSOCIATE COMPANIES 

Sr. Name and Holding / % of shares' Applicable 
No. address of the CIN / GLN Subsidiary / held Section 

Company Associate 

1. Nil Nil	 Nil Nil Nil 
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ii) ShareholdinQ of Prom01e~, -. ~ . -,	 -
Shareholding at the beginrling Shareholdingatthe end of the yea 

%change, of the vear (As on OJ·.04~QPI (As on 31.03.2018) inshare-Sr.
 
No. Shareholders f>tamc %of total ~ofShare~ %of total %of Shares holding


No. ofNo. Of shares of Pledged! shares of Pledgedl during
encumbered Shares encumberedShares. the	 the lheyear

to total	 to total
Company shares Company shares 

1. Virnala Mantri	 74,550 4.97 0.00 74,550 4.97 0.00 0.00 
2. Surendrakumar Banthia 74,500 4.91 0.00 74;500 4.97 0.00 0.00 
3. RaJendrakurnar Banthia 15,00(1' 1.00 0.00 15,000 1.00 0.00 0.00 
4.	 Shrjkant Mantn 11,782 0.79 am 11,782 0.79 '0.00 0.00 

-~-o:oo5. Harvestdeal SecuntIes ltd 8,794 0.59 0.00 8,794 0.59 0.00 
6. Sangharsh Finves'Pvt Ltd 3,74,700 24.98 0.00 3,74,7qo 24.98 0.00 (WO 
f. Ha/emtra Kumar Hanthla L':!.l!tl.__ 

-
55,000 3.67 0.00 55,000 3.61 U.UU U.OO 

. -0.00' .	 .. - ---0:00-' ..···-O.Olr8. Dhanluxmi Textiles Ltd 57,850 3.86 57,850 3.8'6 
f-Sushil Kumar Mantri .-.-.-.......-- -14,50If L...~1	 f--·~O.OO- '·--0.00'
r	 .. ____0_ .. ___ 

... 

0.00 . 74,500 4.97 
.. -- 4,500- -Q:fO1([ Saroj Banthia	 

--- -
0.00 4,500 0.30 (WO· - 0.00 

------~---- ----.-0 ~O.OO11. Manish Banthia	 0.00 35,580 2.37 0.00 +2.37---_._. --- "----_..._._---­
Total 7,5U7li~ SO.08 0.00 7,86,756 52.45 0.00 . +2.37 

iiHChaMJe in Promoters' ShareholdinQ (Please soeeifv , if there is no chanae). , 

5hareholdiog' at theliegiooiou. Cumulatlv&, SbarefJ(lI«.IiulJ"dilring 
of the year (As 00 '01.04.201 J)' .the yeiu, {As'oli 31.0:f20;18} 

.%oftotal %of totalsbares 
No. of Shares shares of the No. of Shares of the Company

C1)moanv. - . 

-Manish Banthia
 
At the beginning of the year . , 17i.773 1.18
 
Date wise Increase/Decrease in Promoters + 17,807
 
Shareholding during the year sper:ifying (Acquired
 
the reasons for increase/decrease fe.g. from open
 
allotmentltransfer/bonus/sweat equity etc) . martet) +1.19 35,580 2.31
 
At the end of the year 35,58& "-"," 2.37
 

,-~ .' "". '.:'''


ivl SbareholdinQ Pattern of Too Ten. Shareholders IOther than Directors, Promoters and Holders of G11'Rs and AoRsf . 

Sh8reholding at the ttegUining Shareholding at ~end of the 
Sr. For Each of the Top 10 Sharehollkrs oftiltyear (As0n 01.04,~017) .. year (As on 31'.03.ZU;81 . 
No. 

No.of Shares % of total sha(ft No. of Sbare~ '% oftotaillhares 
of the Company of the Company 

1. Dhanlaxmi Enterprises Limited 69,OQO 4.60 69,000 'j' 4.60 
-'---.-----'._,' ----- ..

'2: ASh'ci-Chokhany--··--	 24,8ql·. 1.65 24,801 1.65 
---..........
 

3. Monisha G Damani	 21,9ijij 1.46 21,,9qO 1.46 
---_.__. _....~~-

-~ 
4. Kishori Modani	 21,900 1.46 21,900 1.46­
-;;; ­

5. Chebur Dealer Pvt Ltd----· ,·:_t6~50·.. 1,08 16,250 foo­
.. - --.	 . ' ----, .. 

id9:g~g,	 ---9,96t'f 0.66-­6. VSL SecuritiesPrivatelimlted 
.~_	

0.66 
"--~--.. - ------- -	 .--._----­

7. Aarti Devi Soni ' ....llPOQ",; . ' 0.57 8,600 0.57.
 
8.. S Subodh 6,250 0.42· ~,250 0.42
 

-'--"--­
9. Sarju Bai Mundra	 5,840 0.39 5,840 0;39. 

-,"."10: 'Meghna Chokftany	 -' '.':53)03' 0:33- - 5.003. 0.33 
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V) Shareholding of Directors and Key Managerial Personnel. 

Sbareholding at the beginning Cumulative Sha",ldingduring 
of the year (As on01.04.2017) the year (As on 31.03.2018) 

No. (If SharesI% of total sbares No. of Share~ Ok (If total shares 
ofthe Company of the Company 

A. DIRECTORS
 

At the beginning of the year
 
Promoter Director Shareholding and their changesDate wise Increase/Decrease in shClreholding
 
have already been given in the earlier table.
 during the year specifying the reasons hI'
 

increase/decrease
 
(e.g. allotment /transfer/bonIJs/sweat equity etc)
 
At the end ot the vear
 

B. KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL
 
At the beginning of the year
 
Date wise Increase/Decrease in shareholding
 Nil 
during the year specifying the reasons for
 
increase/decrease(e.g. allotment /transfer/
 
bonus/sweat equity elc)
 
At the end of the year.
 

V. INDEBTEDNESS 

Indebtedness of the Company including interest outstanding/accrued but not due for payment
 
(Amollllt ill Rs.)
 

Secured 
Loans Unsecured TotalDeposits

excluding Loans Indebtedness 
deposits 

Indebtedness at the beginning of the 

financial year (01.04.2017) 

i) Principal Amount 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
• 4' __ ' ___ ----'- __ .",_,~,.,._-----------_._- ---------- ---- ­

ii) Interest due but not paid 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 -_. --_. 
iii) Interest accrued but not due 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

Total (i+ii+iii) 0:00 0.00'" 0.00 0.00 
---~.-_._----_._----------~-----_._--- ------ -_._- - 1--------L-­

Change in Indebtedness during the financial year 
_ 

---------_.._---f----- _.------- ----------1--._---­

Addition 48,16,565 0.00 0.00 48,16.565_. __ . --_. __ . -_ ..- ---_. _. ... --_. -- --- _... _- 1---------. --- -1------- . _. - .. - .- ._._--_.­-_.~---_.-

Reduction 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
-_._~_.  ~  ~-~  

~._----_.1--------------- --.--- .. -_. ----_._--1------_. 
Net Change 48,16,565 0.00 0.00 48,16.565 

_-_._.~._ 
~  ._-~ -

--- -- _._.. . . _.- .. - ---_. __.- f-------. _. _._... 4 _ •••••• -----_._.._- -_._. .._-------- ----_._­

Indebtedness at the end of the financial
 

year (31.03.2018)
 
~ ~ -~_._-._ .._.._--- ....__._- ......-.~ --- f--- --~---- f-------- _ - --- - _._.. ~. 

... f----' ---- f- ­

i) Principal Amount 48,16,565 0.00 0.00 48,16.565 
~. 

- ---~._--_ ... - --- --_.---~.. .... - ---- --~-"'- f-.---- _._.- _._._- - --- ... _- .------ - - .. __ . 

ii) Interest due but not paid 0.00 0.00 0.00 
.. 

0.00 
---- -- f---------.. - 1------- --. -.- ---_.-------- ­

iii) Interest accrued but not due 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 -_. __..... ...__._--_ ...._- _ .. --------_... -- -----,,---- - ------.__.--._--_. -_.__ ._--- . - ._ .. .. - --­
Total (i+ii+iii) 48,16,565 0.00 0.00 48,16,565 

~
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VI. REMUNERATION OF DIRECTORS AND KEY'MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL 

A Remuneration to Manaaina Director« Whole-time Directors and/or Manaaer 

Sr. 
Particulars of RemunerationNo 

1.	 Gross Salary 
(a) Salary as per provisions contained in 
Section 17(1) of the Income Tax Act, 1961 

(b) Value of perquisites under Section 
17(2) income Tax Act, 1961 

(c) Profit in lieu of salary under Section 
17(3) Income Tax Act, 1961 

2.	 Stock Options 
3.	 Sweat Eq uity 
4.	 Commission
 

- as % of profit
 
- others, specify
 

5.	 Others, please specify 

TOTAL (A) 

Ceiling As Per The Act 

B. Remuneration to other Directors 

1. Independent Directors 

Particulars of Remuneration 

Manish
 
Banthia WTD
 

0.00 

. 0.00· 

,0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
o.on· 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

Nil 
Minimum 

Remuneration 
upto Rs, 7,00,000 

permontb 

Girirai Dammani
 
MD
 

5,88,000 

0.00 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

588,000 
Minimum 

Remuneration 
upto Rs, 7,00,000 

permon1h " 

(Amount in Rs.) 

Total Amount 

5,88,000 

0.00 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

5-a8;OOO 

(Amount in Rs.) 

Name of Director Total Amount 
:' ; .' 

- Fee for attending Board I Committee Meetings 0.00 0.00 

- Commission 
,'..1 

- Others, please specify 

Total (B)(1) 

-~,_.. -, ..\ 

. 

0.00 

0.00, 

0.00 

; 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 
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2. Other Non Executive Directors 

(Amount in Rs.) 
Particulars of Remulleration Surendra Kumar Total Amount 

Banthia 
I - Fee for attending Board / Committee Meetings 0.00	 0.00
I - Commission	 0.00 0.00 

- Others, please specify 0.00 0.00 
r Total 'B1l2' 0.00 
I 

Total (B)= (B)(1)+(B)(2) 0.00 
Overall Ceiling as per the Act UptoRs.l00,OOO 

per meetil1g 

C. Remuneration to Kev Managerial Personnel other than MO/WfO/Manager 

(Amount in Rs.) 
Sr. Key Managerial Personnel 

Particulars of Remuneration	 Total AmountNo
 
Chief Execu- Head
 
tive Officer Compliance 

1.	 Gross Salary 
(a) Salary as per provisions contained in
 
Section 17(1) of the Income Tax Act, 1961 0.00 0.00 0.00
 

(b) Value of perquisites under Section 17(2)
 
income Tax Act, 1961 0.00 0.00 0.00
 

(c) Profit in lieu of salary under Section 17(3)
 
Income Tax Act, 1961 0.00 0.00 0.00
 

2. Stock Options	 0.00 0.00 0.00 

3. Sweat Equity	 0.00 0.00 0.00 

4. Commission	 0.00 0.00 0.00 

- as % of profit	 0.00 0.00 0.00 

- others, specify	 0.00 0.00 0.00 

5. Others, please specify	 0.00 0.00 0.00 

Total (C)	 0.00 0.00 0.00 
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VII. PENALTIESI PUNISHMENTI COMPOUNDING OF ,OFfENCES 

Details of 

Type 
Sections of, 

the Companies 
Act 

Brief 
Descrip~ior1 

Penalty! 
Punishmentl 

Compounding 

Authority 
(RD/NCLT/COURTI 

Appeal made, 
if any 

(give details) 
Fees imposed' -, 

A.COMPANY 
Penalty None 
Punishment 
Cqmpounding 

B. ,I)'RECTORS 
Penalty Npne-_ 

~ 

Punishment 
Compounding 
C. OTijER OfFICERS IN DEfAULT - ­

Penalty None 
Punishment 

--­Compounding 
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THE FIRST CUSTODIAN FUND (INDIA) LIMITED 
~7120VVJB1985PLC038900 

Registered Qffice: 11, Camac Street, Kolkata -700 017 

ATTENDANCE SLIP
 
(To be presentedat the Entrance)
 

Thirty - Second Annual General Meeting of the Company held on Saturday,
 
22nd September; 2018 at 11.00 a.m. at the Registered Office of the Company ·situated at
 
11, Camac Street, Kolkata - 700 017. 

Folio No.: OP 10 No.: Client 10 No.:	 . 

Name of the Member: :	 Signature: . 

Name of the Proxyholder:	 S1gnature: . 

1. Only Member/Proxyholder can attend the Meeting. 

2.	 Member/Proxyholder should bring his/her copy of the Annual Report for reference 

at the Meeting. 



- FORMflO. MGT - ,. 
PROXY FORM 

[Pursuant to section 105 (6) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 19 (3) of the Companies 
(Management and Administration) Rules, 2014] 

CIN: UP120WB't'985PLC038OOri·
 
Name of the Company: THE fIRST CUSTODtAN.FUN"{INOIA) LTD
 
Reqistered Office: 11,Camac StffletiKolkata ·100017' "
 

EmaillD: tfcfil@rediffmail.com
 
Folio No IClient ID I DP ID:
 

I/We, being the member (s) of	 sharElsoftheabove named company hereby appoint· , 

1.	 Name 
Address 
Emailld Or 

failingSignature him 

2.	 Nanie 
Address 
Emailld Or 

failing
Signature him 

3.	 Name 
Address J 

Emailld f ?rallng
Signature	 him 

as my/our Proxy to attend and vote (on apoU) for me/us and on my/ourbehalf at the 32M Annual General Meeting of the 
Company, to be held on the Saturday, 22nd September, 2018 at 11.00 a.m. at the Registered Office of the Company 
situated at 11, Camac Street, Kolkata - 700 017 and at any adjournment thereof in respect of such resolutions as 
indicated below' 
Sr. Resolutions	 For Against
No. 

1.	 Adoption of Financial Statements for the year ended 31 st March, 2018 

2.	 Re-appointment of Mr. Giriraj Dammani, who retires by rotation 

3.	 Appointment Mis. Vivek Khandor &Associates, Chartered 
Accountants as Statutory Audifors and to fix theirremLinaration 

4.	 Adoption of new set of Articles of Association of the Company 

Signed this day of 2018.
 

Affix
 
revenue
Signature of shareholder: 
stamp 

Signature of Proxy Holder (s): 

NOTE: The Proxy Form in order to be effective should be completed and deposited at the Registered 
Office of the Company not less than 48 before the commencement of the Meeting. 
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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT 
For the year ended March 31, 2018 

To the Members 
THE FIRST CUSTODIAN FUND (I) LTD 
Report on the Financial Statements 

1)	 We have audited the accompanying financial statements of The First Custodian Fund (I) Ltd., 
which comprise the balance sheet as at 31 Marc&201S, the statement of profit and loss and the 
cash flow statement for the year then ended, and significant accounting policies and other 
explana!ory information. 

Management's Responsibility for the Financial Statements 

2) The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in Section 134(5) of the 
Companies Ad~013 ("the Act") with respect to the preparation of these financial statements that 
give a true and fair view of the financial position, financial performance and cash flows of the 
Company in accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, including 

-the Accounting Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies 
(Accounts) Rules, 2014. This responsibility also includes maintenance ofadequate accounting 
records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding the assets of the company 
and for preventing and detecting frauds and other irregufarities; selection and application of 
appropriate accounting policies; making judgm~ntsand estimates that are reasonable and prudent; 
and design, implementation and maintenance~of adequate internalfinancial controls, that were 
operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, 
relevant to the preparation and presentation ofthe financial statements that give a true and fair 
view and are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error. 

Auditor's Responsibility 
.... 

3)	 Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audit. 

4)	 We have taken into account the provisions of the Act, the accounting and auditing standards 
and matters which are required to be inclut;Jed in, the audit report under the provisions olthe Act 
and the Rules made there under.· 

5)	 We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing specified under Section 
143(10) of the Act. Those Standards require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan 
and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements 
are free from material misstatement. 

6)	 An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and 
disclosures in the financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgment, 
including the assessment of the risk of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether 
due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal financial 
control relevant to the Company's preparation of the financial statements that give a true and fair 
view in orderto design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. An audit also 
includes evaluating the appropriateness of the accounting policies used and the reasonableness 
of the accounting estimates made by the Company's Directors, as well as evaluating the overall 
presentation of the financial statements. 

7)	 We believe thatthe audit evidence we have obtained is sufficie.nt and appropriate to provide a 
basis for our auditopinion on the standalone financial statements. 
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Opinion 

8) In our opinion and to the best ofour int6rmation and according to the explanations given to us, 
the aforesaid financial statements give the information required by the Act in the m8nRer so 
required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting principlesgeneralty 
accepted in India, ofthe state of affairs of the Company as at 31·t March, 2018, and itsprofit and 
its cash flows for the year ended on that date. 

,Report on Other Legal and Regulator( -Requirements 

9)	 As required by the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2016 ("the Order"), as amended,issued 
by the Central Government of India in terms of sub-section (11) of section 143 of the Act, we give 
in the"Annexure B" a statement on the mattersspecffied in paragraphs 3and 4 of the Order. 

10) As required by section 143(3} of the,$ct, we report that: 

al We have sought arm obtairiedaff the information and explanation which to the bestof our 
knowledge and beliefwere necessary for the purposes of our audit. 

b) In our opiniol), proper books ~faccounts as r~quired by law have been kept the Company so 
far as it appears from our examination of thosebooks.' 

c) The Balance Sheet, the StatementQf Profit and Loss, and the Cash Flow Statement dealt with 
by this Report are in agreement with the books of account. 

d) In our opinion,lha aforesaid financial SlatemeritS complY with the Accounting Standards specified 
under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rukt7 of the Companies (Accounts) rules, 2014.' 

e) On the basis of the written representations receiy~cffrom the directors ascii! 3'1 "'.march, ,2016 
taken on record, by the BOClrd ()f'Oirectors,l._non'e of the direc,tors is .disqualified as on 31 st 

March, 2018 from being appointed as a director in terms of Section 164(2) of the Act. 

f) With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over finanCial reporting ofthe 
company and the operative effectiveness of such controls; refer to our separate report in 
Annexure 'A' 

g) With respect to the other matters to be included in the auditor's Report in accordance with 
Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to the best of 
our information and according to the explanations given to us: 

i)	 The company does have any pending litigations Which would impact. Its financial position. 

ii) The Company did not have any long term contract including derivative contracts for which 
there were any material foreseeable losses. 

iii) There were no amounts whichwere:.reqwr:e<Uo be transferred to the Investor Education and 
Protection Fund by th~r£ompany. 

VIVEK KHANDOR &ASSOCIATES 

Chartered Accountants 
Vhntk Khandor 

Mumbai Proprietor 
Oated : 30/05/2018 Firm Reg. No. 133055W 

M. No. 139388 
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,. "Annexure A" to the Independent Auditor's Report.
I Refer to in paragraph 10 of the Independent Auditors Report of even date 

~ 

to the members ofI 
The First Custodian Fund mLtd. on the fmancial statements for the year ended 31.3.2018.
 

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the
 
Companies Act, 2013 ("the Act")
 

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of The First Custodian Fund
 
(I) Ltd., as of March 31, 2018 in conjunction with our audit of the financial statements of the Company 
for the year ended on that date. 

Man~gement's Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls 

The Company's management is responsible for establishing and maintaining interflal financial controls 
based on "the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company 
considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of 
Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants 
of India". These responsibilities include the design; implementation and maintenance of adequate 
internal financial controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient cond uct 
of its business, including adherence to company's policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention 
and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the ilccounting records, and 
the timely preparation of reliable financial information, as required under the Companies Act, 2013. 

Auditors' Responsibility 

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls over financial 
reporting based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance Note on 
Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting (the "Guidance Note") and the Standards 
on Auditing, issued by tCAI and deemed to be prescribed under section 143(10) of the Companies 
Act, 2013, to the extent applicable to an audit of internal financial controls, both applicable to an 
audit of Internal Financial Controls and, both issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of 
India. Those Standards and the Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical requirements 
and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal 
financial controls over financial reporting was established and maintained and if such controls 
operated effectively in all material respects. 

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the 
internal financial controls system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness. Our 
audit of internal financial controls over financial reporting included obtaining an understanding of 
internalfinancial controls over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, 
and testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal control based on the 
assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgment, including the assessment 
of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. 

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis 
for our audit opinion on the Company's internal financial controls system over financial reporting. 
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Meaning of Internal Financial Controls Over Firianclal Rept)rfing 
A company's internal financial control overfinancialiteporting is 'a process designed toproyide 
reasona~eassurance regarding the reliability offineociat reporting and the preparation offinancial 
statements for external purposes in accordance with ,generally ac~epted accounting pri.nciples.A 
company's internal financial control over financial reporting incluqes those, policies and pro~edures 
that (1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect 
the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the'company; (2) provi~ie reasorii;lble assurance 
that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation offinancialstatem,ents' in accordance 
with generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the company 
are being made only in accordance with authorisations of management and directorsof the company; 
and (3) provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of ul")autl1qrised 
acquisition, use, or disposition of the company's assets that could have a rnaterialeffecton the 
financial statements.· 

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financ:ial Contr~s,O¥er Financial ,Reporting 
Because of the inherent limitations of inter~al financialcontrots over finimcial'reporting, including 

the possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, matetial mrss-tatements 

due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected; ,A1~0, projections of any evaluation of the 
internal financial controls over financial reporting to future periods are subject to the risk 'that the 

internal financial control over financial reporting may become inadequate because ot;ehangesin 

conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate. 

Opinion 
In our opinion, the Company has, in-all material respects. an adequate,internat financial· controls 

system over ,financial reporting and such internaLfirl$ncialcontrots over financi,al reporting were 
operating effectively as atMarm 31.2018, based on "the internal control overfinancial reporting 

criteria established by the Company considering the essential components of internal control stated 
in the Guidance Note on Audit of InternaiFinancial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the 

Institute of Chartered Accountants of tndia". 

VIVEK KHANDDR & ASSOCIATES 

CharteredAccountants 

Mumbai 
Dated : 30/05/2018 

Vi"ek :Khandor 
Proprietor 

Firm Reg. No. 133055W 
M. No. 139388 
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"Annexure B" to the Independent Auditors' Report 
Referred to inparagraph 9 under the heading 'Report on Other legal &Regulatory Requirement' of 
our report of even date to the financial statements ofthe Company for the year ended March 31, 2018: 

(i)	 (a) The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars, including quantitative 
details and situation offixed assets. 

(b) As explained to us, the Company has a programme of physical verification of fixed assets 
which, in our opinion, is reasonable having regard to the size of the Company and the nature 
of its assets. In accordance with such programme, the management has physically verified 
fixed assets of significant value during the year and no material discrepancies were noticed 
on such verification. 

(cl The company does not have any immoveable property. 

(ii)	 The Company is an investor in shares and also trades in futures &option-so Hence the clauses to 
inventories is not applicable. However, the share as per books &as per demat statements are 
regularly verified bythe management and any major discrepancies are properly dealt with. 

(iii) As per the information furnished, the Company has not granted any loans, Secured or unsecured, 
to companies, firm _or other parties covered in the register maintained under Section 189 of the 
Companies Act. Therefore the provisions of the clause 3 (iii) (a) (iii) (b) &(iii) (c) of the said order 
are not applicable to the company. 

(iv)ln our opinion and according to the information arid explanation given to us, the Company has 
complied with the Section 73 to 760r any other relevant provisions of the companies Act, 1956 
and the rules framed there under and the directives issued by the Reserve Bank of India, wherever 
applicable, with regard to the deposit accepted from the public. No Adverse order is passed by 
ClB, NCl, RBI or any court. 

(v) In our opinion, and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has 
complied with the provisions of section 186 of the Companies Act, in respect of the loans and 
investments made, and guarantees and security provided by it. The Company has not granted 
any loans or made any investments, or provided any guarantees or security to the parties covered 
under Section 185 of the Companies Act,. 

(vi)As informed, the company is not required to maintain any cost records prescribed by the Central 
Government under (d) of sub-section «() of section 148 of the Act. 

(vii)	 (a) The Company is generally regular in depositing with appropriate authorities undisputed 
statutory dues including Income tax wealth Tax, Service Tax, Provident fund and other material 
statutory Dues applicable to it. As informed, statutory dues in the nature of Employees State 
insurance, investor Education &Protection fund, Sales tax, Custom duty, Excise duty and cess 
are not applicable to the company. According to the information and explanation given, no 
undisputed amount payable in respect of Income-Tax. Wealth tax, service tax, Custom Duty, Excise 
Duty and Cess were as at 31/3/2018 for a period of more than six months from the date they 
become payable. 

(b) According to the information and explanation given, there are no dues of Income-Tax / Sales 
Tax / Service Tax / Custom Duty / Excise Duty / Cess which have been deposited on account of 
any dispute. 
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(viii) As per the information and explanation given to us, the Company has nat defaulted in the 
repayment of dues to the Bank, financial institutions, etc. during the year. 

(ix)ln our opinion and according to information and explanation given, the company has not given 
guarantees for loans taken from banks or financial institutions. 

(x) According to the information and explanations:given,the company has notraised any IPO / 
FPO & term loans. Accordingly the provisiofls of cl~use ,3(ix) of th'e order ar~ not applicable to 
the Company. . 

(xi)Based upon the audit procedures performed am:tinformation and explanations given, we report 
that no fraud on or by the Company has been noticed or reported by its employees or officers 
during the course of our audit. 

(xii) No managerial remuneration has been paid or provided. 

(xiii) The company is hot a Nidhi Company., hence the NidhiRules, 2014 are not appficable.. 

(xiv) Based upon the audit procedures performed and according to the information artd explanation 
given to us, all transactions with related, p8(ties afe'in compliance witfl $ection 177 and 188 of 

. . 

Companies Act, where appJjcabl~.and the-details have been disclosed in the Financial statements 
etc. as required by the applicabteaccounting standards. 

(xv) The company has not entered into any non-cash transactions	 wit-h directors or persons 
connected with him. 

(xvi) The company is not required to be registered undel'section 45-IA of the Reserve Bank of India 
kt1~~	 , 

VtVEK KHANDOR &ASSOCIATES 

CharteredAccountants 

Vivek Khandor 
Mumbai	 Proprietor 
Dated :30/05/2018	 Firm Reg. No. 133055W 

M. No. 139388 
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BALANCE SHEET AS AT 31 st MARCH 20.18 

Note Figures as at the end Figures as at the end 

PARTICULARS No. of current reporting of previous reporting 
period period 

I. Equity and Liabilities 
(1) Shareholders' fund 

(a) Share Capital . 2 15000000 15000000 
(b) Reserve and Surplus 3 89191851 83797418 

(2) Non Current Liabilities 
a) Long Term Borrowings 4 4816565 -

(3) Current Liablities 
(a) Trade Payables 5 4275053 1645362 
(b) Other current Liabilities 6 249568 284608 
(c) Short-term provisions 7 185nOO 960000 

Total 115390737 101687388 

II. (1) Non-current Assets 
(a) Fixed Assets 

(il Tangible assets 8 7264710 969880 
(ii) Intangible assets 

(iii) Capital work -in-progress 
(iv) Intengible assets under 

development 
(b) l\Jon-current investment 
(c) Oeffered tax Assets(Net) 1222665 1380710 
(d) Long-term loans and advances 
(e) Other non-current assets 

(2) Current Assests 
(a) Current Investments 
(b) mvent.ories 9 21699165 26242880 
(c) Trade Receivables 10 14465710 10389643 
(d) Cash and cash equivalents 11 57886570 49968836 
(e) Short-term loans and advances 12 12851917 12735438 
(t) Other current asstes 

Total 115390737 101687388 

AS PER OUR ATIACHEDREPORT O~-EVEN DATE 
For VIVEK KHANDOR & ASSOCIATES FOR AND ON BEHALF OF THE BOARD 
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS 

(CA. VIVEK KHANOOR) DIRECTOR DIRECTOR 
(Proprietor) MANISH BANTHIA GIRIRAJ DAMMANI 
M No: 139388 DIN 00117002 DIN 00333241 
Firm Regn. No. 133055W 
PLACE: MUMBAI 
DATE: 30.05.2018 
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NOTE 1 - Notes Forming Part of Acco~nts 

Year Ended 31.3.2018 

A.	 Significant Accounting Policies 
1.	 Basis of Accounting 

The financial statements have been prepared under the historical cost convention and on' 
accrual basis in compliance with all material aspect of the applicable Accounting Standards 
in India and the relevant provisions of the Companies Act, 1956, except otherwise mentioned, 
the accounting policies have been consistently applied by the Company and are consistent 
with those used in the previous year. 

2.	 Revenue Recognition 
a. Revenue from Broking income is recognised on completed contract method. 
b. Dividend income is accounted,on receipt basis. 
c. Option premium Income is booked after the same is actually realised. 

3.	 Expenditure 
Expenses are accounted on accrual basis and provisions are made for all known losses and 
liabilities. 

4.	 Fixed Assets 
Fixed Assets are stated at cost less depreciation / impairment losses, if any. Cost includes 
cost of purchase and other cost attributable to bringing the assets to working condition for 
intended use. 

5.	 Depreciation 
Depreciation is provided as per new rate at straight line method taking into consideration 
useful life of the asset. 

6.	 AS·28 Impairment of Assets 
The carrying amounts of assets are reviewed at each Balance Sheet date for any indication 
of impairment based on internal/external factors. An asset is treated as impaired when the 
carrying cost of the assets exceeds its recoverable value. 

7.	 Foreign Currency Translation 
Transactions in foreign currency (if any) are recorded at the rate of exchange prevailing on 
the date of transaction. Foreign currency monetary items are reported using closing rate of 
exchange at the end of the year. The resulting exchange gain/loss is reflected in the profit 
and loss'account. Other items, like fixed assets, investments in equity shares are carried in 
terms of historical cost using the exchange rate at the date of transaction. 

8.	 Investments 
Investments are shown as current investments and are valued at cost price. 

9.	 Taxation 
Tax expense comprises of current and deferred tax 

Provision for current tax is made on the basis of estimated taxable income for the current 
accounting year in accordance with the Income Tax Act, 1961 
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The deferred tax for timing differences between ttle book and tax profits fQr the y~ar is 
accounted for, using the tax rates and la~ that have been' substantively enacted as of the' 
balance sheet date. Deferred tax assets arising from timing differences are recognized to 
the extent there is reasonable certainty that these would be realized in.future 

Deferred tax assets in case of unabsorbed losses and unabsorbeddep,reciatiol) are recognized 
only if there is virtual ~ertainty that such deferred tax asset can be reali~ed against future 
taxable profits 

10.	 Contingent Liabilities & Provisions 
Contingent Liabilities are possible but not probable obligations as on the Balance Sheet 
date, based on the available evidence. 

Provisions are recognized when there is a present obligation as a result of past event and it 
is probable that an outflow of resourceswill be required to settle the obligation, in respect 
of which a reliable estimate can be made. 

Provisions are determined based on best estimate required to settle the. obligation at the 
Balance Sheet date. 

B.	 Notes to Accounts 

1.	 Sundry Debit & Credit balances are subject to confirmation. 

2.	 The company is in the process of identifying creditors covered under Section 22 of the 
_~!cro, SmafulncLMedium Enterprises Develooment Act. 2006 

C.Y.	 P.Y.3. 
Nil	 NilExpenditure in foreign currencies: 
Nil	 Nil4. Income in foreign currencies 

Rs.588000/· Rs.588000/·Detail of Directors' Remuneration 

5. Payment to Auditors	 "Year .Year 

31.3.18. sl:3.1;r~c.
 

For Statutory Audit laoooo 170000
 

For Taxation Matters 45000
 

180000 170000 

6.	 Accounting Standard 17 - Segment Reporting 
The Company is principally engagedi(lthe businEtss of Broking and related acti",ities. Accordingly, 
there are no reportable segments as 'per AS 17. ' , 

7.	 Accounting Standard 18 - Related Party d~osure 

A.	 List of Related Parties
 
No subsidiary company
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B. Ot"-erParties with whom the Company ha~ entered into the transaction during the year 

i. Other Group Company 
1. Harvestdeal Securities Ltd. 
2. DhanlaxmiTextiles Pvt Ltd 

ii. Key Management Personnel 
1. Shri Manish Banthia 
2. Shri G. K. Damani 

iii. Relatives of Key Management Personnel 
S.N. Name	 Relation with Key Management Personnel 
1. Shri R. K. Banthia	 Father of Manish Banthia 

---~-~ --------------­

C. During the year brokerage were earned with the related parties in the ordinary course of 
Business: 

8. Earning per Share (EPS) 
31 st March, 2018 31 stMarch,2017 

Profits/Loss attributable to Shareholders (Rs.) 5394433 2406029 
Nos. of Equity Shares 1500000 1500000 
Basic/Diluted Earning Per Share 3.60 1.60 

9.	 Deferred Tax (Liability)/ Asset as at the year end comprise timing difference on account 
Of Depreciation, Capital Gains. 

10.	 Disclosure of provision as required under AS - 29 "Provisions Contingent Liabilities and 
Contingent Assets" NIL 

11.	 All other information as requfred as per Para 4C and 4D of Para II of schedule VI to the Act 
are not applicable to the Company. 

12.	 Information required as per Part IV of Schedule VI to the Companies Act, 1956 is attached 
herewith. 

For Vivek Khandor & Associates For and on behalf of the Board 
Chartered Accountants 

Vivek Khandor M. Banthia Giriraj C. Damani 
Proprietor Director Director 
M. No. 139388 Din - 00117002 Din - 00333241 
Firm Reg. No. 133055W 
Place: Mumbai 
Dated: 30/05/2018 ~ 
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NOTES 2 TO 12 FORMING PARi OF TAE SXlANCE s~tt AS AT 31ST MARCH, 2018 

PARTICULARS CURRENT YEAR ., 
RS. 

PREVIOUS YEAR 
RS. 

NOTE -2 
SHARE CAPITAL 
AUTHORISED 
30.00,000 Equity shares of Rs. 10/- each 30000000 30000000 

Issued, Subscribed and Paid up : 
1500000 Equity shares of Rs. 101- each 
(P.Y. 1500000 Equity share of Rs.101- each) 

PER BALANCE SHEET RS. 

. 

; 

1500Q000 
',' 

1soooOoO 

. 

, 

-

,.' 

15000000 

1500000o 

NOTE·3 
RESERVE AND SURPLUS -
Capital Reserve 
Investment Allowance Reserve 

1695798 
220000 

1695798 
220000 

General Reserve 
Profit &Loss 

1690760 
85585293 

169076Q 
80190860 

89191851 837~7418 

NOTE·4 
NON CURRENT LIABILITIES 
1. Car Loan From DaintIer Financial Services 4816565 

(The above Loan is Secured aginst Motor Car) 

PER BALANCE SHEET RS. 4816565 . 

NOTE·5 
TRADE PAYABLE 4275053 1645362 

PER BALANCE SHEET RS. 4275053 1645362 

NOTE· 6 
OTHER CURRENT LIABILITIES 
Creditors (Exps) 249568 284608 

PER BALANCE SHEET RS. 249568 284608 

NOTE -7 
SHORT TERM PROVISIONS 
Income Tax 1150000 960000 
Option Premium 707700 
PER BALANCE SHEET RS. 18SnOO 960000 
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SCHEDULES F FORMING PART OF THE BALANCE SHEET AS AT 31ST MARCH, 2018 
NOTE·8 
FIXED ASSETS 

Particu.ars Gross Blod( Depreciation Net Block 

Balance as on Additions _Balance as or Balance as on For the Balance as on Balance as on Balance as on 
OH)4.2017 31.03:2018 01:04.2017 Year 31.03.2018 31.03.2018 01.04.2017 

Air Conditioner 194205 0 194205 64648 15424 80072 114133 129557 

Furniture &Fixture 1617817 0 1617817 1587683 3767 1591450 26367 30134 

Computor inclusivE 
Office Equipment 5453432 5453432 5285060 54336 5339296 114036 168372 

MotorCar 1072138 6835982 7908120 430321 467625 897946 7010174 641817 

CURRENT YEAR 8337592 6835982 15173574 7367712 541152 7908864 7264710 969880 

I PREVIOUS YEAR I 82802921 57300 I" 8337592 I 72211~ 1465701 73677121 9698801 1059150 1 

NOTE· 9 " 

INVESTMENT IN SHARES 

AUTOPALIND 5600 413000 5600 413000 
BHAGERIA INDUSTRIES 1600 508299 
GTLLTD 9316 1023738 9316 1023738 
HEXATRADEX 3868 115236 3868 115236 
INDIABULLS REAL ESTATE 2000 509127 
INTELLECT DESIGN 2000 570000 
JET AIRWAYS 1000 702875 
JINDAL POLY &INVEVSTMENT 950 0 
JSW ENERGY 0 0 30000 1833768 
JSW HOLDINGS LTD 1604 2840736 2327 4076343 
JSW STEEL 2030 594566 30 272.16 
KARNATAKA BANK 20000 3048850 
MAHALAXMI SEAMLESS 11530 116090 11530 116090 
MAHARASTRA SEAMLESS 9182 3719127 12208 3572996 
MULTI COMODITY EXCHANGE 1000 1225000 

1000 .PADMINI TECHNOLOGY 217960 1000 217960 
PIRAMAL ENTERPRISES 500 925000 
PUNJAB WIRE 6100 506130 6100 506130 
RELIANCE DEFENCE 20000 1238000 
SANGHI POLY 351 1001 351 1001 
SHIVA CEMENT 102340 1396741 
TCM 100 355 100 355 
TECH MAHINDRA 8 5437 8 5437 
UNITECH 25000 197533 
VEDENTALTD 3000 955150 
VIJAYABANK 50000 2387500 

15291503 19835218 
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AQUAPHARMA 20000 200000 .20000 200000 
CADUBRY 50 61847 50 61847 
CHEMINAR DRUG 50 14500 50 14500 . 
KANORIA DYECHEM 52500 525000 52500 525000 
MAC AGRO INDUSTRIES 100 . 6315 100 6315 
PAN AUTO 100000 1100000 100000 . 1100000 
VISHAL FOOTWEAR 200000 1000000 200000 -100000o 
VISHWAAGRO 350000 . 3500000 350000 3500000 

.. 6407662 6407662 
.. 

PER BALANCE SHEET RS. -21699165 26242880­

Aggregate Market Value quoted shares(Current Year:Rs/~ 1-1630955/.. )
 
(Previous Year Rs. 13682227/-)
 

PARTICULAR CURRE-NT YEAR PREVIOUS'¥EAR 
. RS. RS. 

NOTE ·10 
TRADE RECEIVABE 

WITH IN SIX MONTHS 6274045 2197978 

MORE THEN SIX MONTHS 8191666 8191666 

PER BALANCE SHEETRS. 14465710 10389643 

NOTE· 11 
CASH & CASH EaUAVALENTS 57886570 49968836 

57886570 49968836 

NOTE· 12
 
LOANS & ADVANCES 12861917
 

; 

PER BALANCE SHEET RS. 12851917 12735438 
-

""r 
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MIS THE FIRST CUSTODIAN·RJND (INDIA) LTD 
NOTES ·13'to ~14··FORMING PART OF THE PROFlT.·&LOSS ACCOUNT AS AT 31ST MARCH, 2018 

PARTICULARS 

NOTE ·13 
PAYMENT TO .EMPLOYEES 
SALARIES 
BONUS· 
STAFF WELFARE EXPENCES 

NOTE ·14 
ADMINISTRATIVE & SELLING EXPENSES 
ADVERTISEMENT &PUBLICITY 
AVERGING DIFF 
ANNUAL LISTING FEE 
BANK CHARGES 
BOOKS &PERIODICALS 
CM CHARGES NC 
DEMAT CHARGES 
DONATION 
FILING FEE - R.O.C. 
FOR HANDLING CHARGES 
GENERAL EXPENSES 
INSURANCE PREMIUM 
LEGAL EXPENCES 
MESS EXPENCES 
MOTOR CAR EXPENSES 
NSE EXPENCES(CASH &FO) 
PAYMENT TO AUDITORS 
POSTAGE EXPENCES 
PRINTING &STATIONERY . 
PROFESSIONAL TAX FIRM 
RENT 
REPAIRS &MAtNTENANCE 
SIT AND OTHER EXPENSES 
TELEPHONE EXPENCES 
TRANSFER AGENT FEES 
TRAVELLING &CONVEVANCE EXPENCES 
LEASLINE CHARGES 

PER PROFIT AND LOSS ACCOUNT RS. 

NOTE ·15 
FINACIM EXPENSES 
BANKINTEREST 
INTEREST ON CAR LOAN 

CURRENT YEAR PREVIOUS YEAR 
RS. RS. 

1391693 1371888 
100239 
'10045 9615 

15019n 1381503 

16641 26004 
-4405 

250000 200000 
2478 2522 
5650 4890 

140747 
95387 65989 
41000 61000 

3600 19800 
163581 
89831 95421 
17500 55582 

159420 193886 
147897 134260 

5000 
6966 4309 

180000 170000 
13186 17144 
87166 85202 
2500 2500 

19717 173n 
154097 292601 
84942 33837 
29000 28145 
44759 64980 

-
.. 6460 84075 

197398 214171 

1819769 2014442 

37187 93740 
206690 -
243877 93740 

43 



- -

r, 

f1'~~, 
~l .- \~ 

lllE FiRST CusTodiAN: F~}(jNdiA) lld.~, . ~4~ 

Al 

B) 

C) 

; ; iLMiJ.,..4 _ k~" $,3,- c. "CU§TOOIANiiiiO,iiiiiiiiiiiiO~ 
CASH FLOW STATEMENT PURSUANT TO CLAUSE 32 OF THEUSTJNG 

AGREEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED ON:3151' MARCH 2018. 

Rupees - Rubees Rupees Rupeces 
'2017-18 ' 2017-18 2016~17 20"6~17 

_.~ :~-

Cash flow from operating Activities: 
Net Profit / Loss Before Tax and extraordinary items 6398413 3054025 
Add/(Iessl Adjustments for: 
Depreciation 541152 146570 
Interest Paid 243877 93740 
Dividend received, (1845221 016861 
Operation Profit before working capital change 600507 168624 
Adjustments for increase in trades receivables (40760671 28532961 
increase in tr~des payable 2629691' l845869) Il26794963} 1906622 ' 
Cash Generated from operation' 5552~ 4960647 
Less: Interest Paid {2438nl (937401;-- . 

Income tax paid (2978251 (541702\ - (937401 
Cash outflow befQre Extraordinary items, 5010842 4866907 
Extraordinary items Nil Nil 
Cash outflow from operating Activities (A) 5010842 4866907 

Cash Flow Arising from Investing Activities: 

Purchase of F,~edAssets (6&359821 (513001 
Purchase of Investments, (100246041 (85958041 
Sale of Invetsments 14882870 4882994 
Dividend received 184522 71686 
Increase in Loans &Adva/lCes given (1164791 3597603 
Income from M. Fu'nd . - ­
Net Cash Utilised/Realisecfm Investing Activities (B) (1909673) (100821) 
cash Flow frOni FlnancitiActivities: 
Proceeds from issue of Share Capital NIL NiL 
Increase of long term loans 4816565 NIL 
Dividend paid Including Dividend Tax NIL NIL 
Public / right issue expenses NIL NIL 
Net Cash flow in Finance Acitivities (CI 4816565 NIL 
Net Change in cash &cash equivalents (A+B+Cl 7917734 4766086 
Opening Cash and cash equivalents 49968836 45202750 
Closing Cash and cash equivalents 57886570 49968836 

Place : Mumbai For and on Behalf of the Board
 
Dated : 30.05.2018
 

Manish Banthia GirirajDammani
 
AUDITORS :CERTIFiCATE 

The Board of Directors 
The First Custodian Fundlllltd. 
We have examined the attached cash flow statementbTYour corripanyfOr the year ended31sfMarch, 2018. The statements has 
been prepared by the company in accordance with the requirements of listing agreement clause 32 and is based on and in 
agreement with the corresponding Profit & Loss Account and Balance Sheet of the Company coverftd:~ our retlOttllf 30/05/2018 
to the members of the cpmpany For Vivek Khandor'& Associates 
Place : Mumbai. Chartered Accountants 
Dated : 30.05.2018. (Vivek Khandor) 

Proprietor 
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